
 

 
Addenbrooke House   Ironmasters Way    Telford   TF3 4NT 

 

Continued… 

HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD 

 

Date Thursday, 3 December 2020 Time 2.00 pm 

Venue Remote Meeting 

 

Enquiries Regarding this Agenda 

Democratic Services Josef Galkowski 01952 388356 

Media Enquiries Corporate Communications 01952 382406 

Lead Officer Partnership Manager 01952 382186 

 
Committee Membership: J Baker Community Safety Partnership 
 J Britton Executive Director: Childrens Safeguarding 

& Family Support 
 Cllr A J Burford Cabinet Member for Health & Social Care, 

TWC 
 S Dillon Director: Adult Social Care 
 D Evans Telford & Wrekin CCG 
 Cllr I T W Fletcher Conservative Group, TWC 
 C Hart Voluntary Sector Representative 
 Cllr K Middleton 

(Chair) 
Labour Group, TWC 

 L Noakes Director: Health, Wellbeing & 
Commissioning 

 A Olver Voluntary Sector Representative 
 B Parnaby Healthwatch, Telford & Wrekin 
 J Povey (Co-Chair) Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin Clinical 

Commissioning Groups 
 Cllr S A W Reynolds Cabinet Member for Children, Young 

People, Education & Lifelong Learning, 
TWC 

 J Robinson Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin Sustainability 
and Transformation Programme 

 J Rowe Executive Director:  Adults Social Care, 
Health Integration and Wellbeing. 

 Cllr K T Tomlinson Liberal Democrat / Independent Group, 
TWC 

 Cllr P Watling Cabinet Member for Co-Operative 
Communities, Engagement and 
Partnerships 

 

AGENDA 
 Page 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 

1.   Apologies for Absence 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting 3 - 8 
 To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting. 

 
 

4.   Public Speaking 
 

 

5.   COVID-19 Update 9 - 20 
 To receive a presentation from Liz Noakes, Director for Public Health, 

Telford and Wrekin Council and Helen Onions, Consultant in Public 
Health, Telford and Wrekin Council on COVID-19.  
 
To receive a report from Amadeep Grewal, Service Delivery Manager: 
Community Social Work and Adult Social Care, Telford & Wrekin 
Council on easements relating to the Care Act 2014 duties.   
 

 

6.   Winter Planning Update 21 - 22 
 To receive a report from Sam Tilley, Director of Planning, Shropshire, 

Telford & Wrekin Clinical Commissioning Groups on the Sustainability 
Transformation Partnership Winter Plan.  
 
To receive a presentation from Sarah Dillion, Director: Adult Social 
Care, Telford & Wrekin Council on the Winter Plan for Adult Social Care 
– To Follow.  
 

 

7.   Healthwatch Telford Annual Report 23 - 66 
 To receive the Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin Annual Report from 

Barry Parnaby, Acting Chair of the Board, Healthwatch Telford & Wrekin 
and to be presented by Paul Shirley, General Manager & Engagement 
Manager, Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin.  
 

 

8.   Local Plan: Issues and Options  
 To receive a presentation from Gavin Ashford, Strategic Planning Team 

Leader, Prosperity & Investment, Telford & Wrekin Council on Local 
Plan: Issues and Options.  
 

 

  

Page 2



 

 

HEALTH & WELLBEING BOARD 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Health & Wellbeing Board held on Thursday, 

10 September 2020 at 2.00 pm in Remote Meeting 
 

 
Present:  
 
Cllr A J Burford - Cabinet Member for Health & Social Care, TWC 
S Dillion – Assistant Director: Early Help & Support, TWC 
D Evans – Chief Operating Officer, Telford & Wrekin CCG 
Cllr I T W Fletcher - Conservative Group TWC 
C Hart – Voluntary Sector Representative 
Cllr K Middleton – Labour Group, TWC (Chair) 
Dr J Leahy – Chair of Telford & Wrekin CCG  
L Noakes – Director of Public Health, TWC 
B Parnaby - Healthwatch, Telford & Wrekin. 
Cllr S Reynolds - Cabinet Member for Children, Young People, Education and 
Lifelong Learning, TWC 
J Rowe – Executive Director: Adults Social Care, Health Integration & 
Wellbeing, TWC 
Cllr K T Tomlinson – Liberal Democrat / Independent Group, TWC 
 
 
In Attendance:  
 
F Bottrill, Partnership Manager, TWC 
J Galkowski, Democratic Services & Scrutiny Officer, TWC 
L Mills, Service Delivery Manager: Health Improvement & Libraries, TWC 
H Potter, Research & Intelligence Manager, TWC 
S Worthington, Senior Democratic Services & Scrutiny Officer, TWC 
P Shirley, General Manager and Engagement Manager for Healthwatch 
Telford and Wrekin. 
S Trenchard, Interim Executive Director for Transformation, Shropshire, 
Telford & Wrekin CCGs.  
N Wilde, Primary Care Network Programme Director, Shropshire, Telford & 
Wrekin CCGs 
 
Apologies:  
 
C Jones, Executive Director: Children & Family Services.  
Cllr S A W Reynold, Cabinet Member for Children, Young 
People, Education & Lifelong Learning, TWC 
 
HWB16 Declarations of Interest 
 
Mr J Povey advised that he was a partner in a GP practice which was part of a 
Primary Care Network.  
 
HWB17 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

 
RESOLVED – that the minutes from the meeting on the 13 July 2020 be 
approved by the Chair. 
 
HWB18 Public Speaking 
 
None. 
 
HWB19 Terms of Reference 
 
The Board were presented with the updated Terms of Reference. The 
document was similar to previous years, with changes in relation to job titles. 
In response to a query from a Member, it was confirmed that there were no 
addendums to the document and erroneous addendum would be removed.   
 

RESOLVED – that, subject to the removal of the erroneous addendum, 
the Terms of Reference be approved. 
 
HWB20 COVID-19 Update 
 
The board received the report of the Director of Public Health, which provided 
an update on the work that the Council had taken during the Covid-19 
pandemic and to update on the latest local infection rates. The board noted 
that there had been a fourfold increase in the number of infection compared to 
the previous week, the majority of cases could not be traced to a particular 
outbreak.  
 

In response to a question, it was confirmed that media materials would be 
made available to Members for them to circulate. It was also confirmed that 
residents would be able to use one of the newly established walk in testing 
centres in the district centres, even if they did not live in that area.  
 
Members discussed reports of visitors to the town centre not wearing face 
masks, despite their being security on the entrances, and asked if anything 
could be done to enforce the rules around wearing masks. The Director of 
Public Health advised that she had contacted the Town Centre management 
about this issue. 
 
A discussion was held in regards to the national Track and Trace system, 
Members discussed their experiences of residents having to travel as far as 
Oldham to obtain a test and were encouraged by the opening of walk in 
centres in district centres.  Members discussed the lab capacity for processing 
tests and noted that the Council were reinforcing the guidance on who should 
get tested.  
 
HWB21 Working With Partners to Reduce Health Inequalities in 

Telford & Wrekin 
 
The Board received the presentation on reducing health inequalities in the 
Borough. The presentation focused on a range of issues, which showed the 

Page 4



 

 

work that was being done by the Council and partner agencies to reduce 
inequalities in the Borough.  
 

Members of the Board discussed previous schemes that had taken place to 
provide support for residents in the Borough. Members noted that it was vital 
that the work to reduce inequalities were practical steps, rather than just token 
gestures.  
 
HWB22 Mental Health Update September 2020 
 
The Board received an update from Executive Director for Transformation 
(Interim), Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin Clinical Commissioning Groups. The 
impact of the pandemic had really shown the importance of localism and the 
effect that the third sector could have for communities. The service did not 
want to return to old ways of working, as it was recognised that some services 
did need improvement. Lockdown had highlighted issues around how some 
residents struggle to access services. It was noted that some boards had re-
established following lockdown and that the service had a strong sense of 
partnership working.  
 

Members discussed that they were pleased to see the emphasis on 
partnership working. 
 
HWB23 Single Strategic Commissioner Update - Primary Care 

Networks 
 
The Board received an update on Primary Care Networks (PCNs). The Board 
were informed that all practices in the area continued to hold individual 
contracts and would continue to deliver the majority of care. PCNs had been 
established to enable various practices to work together to provide additional 
support, for example, to aid the recruitment of a wider range of staff to work 
across the practices. There had been a few changes to previous years, as two 
networks had merged together and several practices had decided to no longer 
be part of a PCN. It was noted that some of the PCNs worked across CCG 
boundaries.  
 

RESOLVED – that the update on Primary Care Networks and the ongoing 
programme of work be noted. 
 
HWB24 Single Strategic Commissioner Update - System Winter Plan 
 
The Board noted that the winter plan had been an established piece of 
planning for several years and was normally a complex and challenging piece 
of work, and this had been enhanced due to the Covid-19 pandemic. The 
health service was currently restoring services that had ceased or been 
scaled back during the lockdown and it was noted that the winter plan was a 
strand in this restoration work.  It was noted that communications with the 
public would be very important to inform them of how best to use services and 
that multi-agency communications would continue.  
 

Page 5



 

 

In response to a question, Members were advised that Public Health England 
had offered assurances that there would be enough flu vaccines available and 
it was noted that the vaccination scheme had been expanded.  
 
Members raised their concern that some services were not functioning as they 
should, for example, phlebotomy and physiotherapy. Members raised that the 
pandemic should not be used as an excuse for not delivering services in the 
way that they should be. The Board were assured that the service would be 
vigilant in how services were restored to ensure that the right services were 
provided in the right way. It was noted that the restoration of services was 
highly complex and that appointments took longer than previously due to the 
cleaning required between patients and other measures. The Board noted that 
the pandemic had provided the opportunity for some services to start to work 
in a new way and offered an opportunity for reflection. 
 
A discussion regarding potential further spikes in COVID cases, Members 
were reassured that health services were ready and would be able to cope. 
Step down plans had been built into services as part of their restoration so 
that this could be actioned should the need arise. 
 
HWB25 Healthwatch Telford & Wrekin Coronavirus Pandemic 2020 
 
The Board received the presentation by Healthwatch Telford & Wrekin. The 
presentation summarised Healthwatch’s survey into the effects of the Covid-
19 pandemic on the people of the Borough. Lockdown had brought anxiety for 
many residents and there had been a huge impact on people’s emotional 
wellbeing and mental health. The responses showed that many did not feel 
they had been kept well informed about cancelled appointments and new 
procedures. Many respondents reported struggling to obtain basic necessities.  
 
Members stated that they were pleased that the efforts of the Council and the 
voluntary sector had been noted by the respondents to the survey, the Council 
and partner organisations had put in a huge amount of work to support and 
guide residents throughout the pandemic.  
 
Members considered that although the local response to the pandemic had 
been good, the national response had not been as effective and there were 
lessons which could be learnt. 
 
HWB26 Adult Social Care Update 
 
The Committee received a verbal update from the Director of Adult Social 
Care, who advised that the Council had continued to complete its’ duties 
under Care Act throughout the pandemic, however, there had been some 
flexibility in how these duties were met. Visits and support to residents 
continue to be made in person where required, but online and telephone 
support had also been provided. Keep In Touch calls had taken place with 
groups of service users, such as recipients of direct payments. The team 
continued to work with partner agencies to ensure the right care was provided. 
 

Page 6



 

 

Hospital discharge guidance had been updated and the Council continued to 
contribute to the discharge team, ensuring a speedy discharge for residents.  
In respect of supporting residents with learning difficulties, a multidisciplinary 
team was in place to ensure that those individuals who needed additional 
support were identified. Following government guidance, two building based 
services had been reopened, but at a reduced capacity. 
 
A Member asked what support had been provided to individuals with 
additional needs and their families, and raised concerns regarding some 
residents feeling isolated. The Director of Adult Social Care stated that a 
conversation had been held with each affected service user and their family 
and other ways to provide support were identified that were appropriate for 
each family, this could be one to one support at home or in the community, 
virtual support or respite in other ways.  
 
A question was asked in regards to discharge in the community, had all 
assessments been kept up to date. The Director for Adult Social Care 
confirmed that assessments had been taking place when they should, some 
assessments had taken place virtually which had helped to ensure that all 
members of the multidisciplinary team could attend. 
 
The meeting ended at 4.06 pm 

 
Chairman:   

 
Date: 

 
Thursday, 3 December 2020 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Telford and Wrekin - Care Act Easements 2020  

This report has been published to support decision making within Adult Social Care relating to the implementation of the Coronavirus Act 2020 (which 

allows easement of some Care Act 2014 duties).  The government has issued guidance relating to the Coronavirus Act 2020; Telford & Wrekin Council are 

operating flexibilities under the pre-amendment Care Act and, therefore, are at Stage 2 as set out within the guidance.  

Stage 2 Flexibilities under the pre-amendment Care Act  
Stage 2 flexibilities under the pre-amendment Care Act are required due to the impact on service types and usual duties that have been changed, delayed 

or cancelled short term.  It outlines decisions made for individuals, families, carers who ordinarily use the service or duties to be advised. Each easement 

permitted under the legislation and the flexibility applied by Telford and Wrekin Council is highlighted below: 

Easement: 
We will not need to carry out detailed assessments of individuals care and support needs, as per Care Act requirements, but will respond in a timely way 
and make an assessment of what care and support is needed. We will continue to involve the people who are important to the individual in this process, 
this will include families, carers, current care and support teams, and/or other agencies. 
 

Flexibility and Impact: 
We have made adjustments to the way we carry out Care Act assessments and Carers assessments as we have suspended all none essential visits.  
All staff will need to complete pre-visit questionnaires where visits are required, including all AMHP assessments to support government guidelines 
around social distancing.  
This may impact on the details captured within an assessment and our ability to operate in a strength based way may also be effected.  
We will use a variety of ways to carry out assessments including video calling, the telephone, and/or email(s). This will ensure we are able to gather 

information to carry out assessments. Pre-easement business processes should be followed, there have been no amendments to assessment 

paperwork. 

Easement: 
Local Authorities will not have to carry out financial assessments in compliance with pre-amendment Care Act requirements. They will, however, have 
powers to charge people retrospectively for the care and support they receive during this period, subject to giving reasonable information in advance about 
this, and a later financial assessment.  
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 9

A
genda Item

 5



 
Flexibility and Impact: 
A 3-month suspension of client contribution for all care and support delivered to any individuals in the community (this does not include those who 
are already in, or placed in, residential or nursing care during this period), this does include all individuals who are receiving or start care and 
support in the community during this period.  
All financial assessment activity will continue during this period, including front line workers following business as usual processes. Requests for 
financial information from individuals or their representatives will also continue. It is however, recognised that there will be a delay in the client 
contribution being communicated with the individual – this will be communicated at the earliest point. 

 
Easement: 
Local Authorities will not have to prepare or review care and support plans in line with the pre-amendment Care Act provisions. They will however still be 
expected to carry out proportionate, person-centred care planning which provides sufficient information to all concerned, particularly those providing care 
and support, often at short notice.  
 

Flexibility and Impact: 
Scheduled reviews will continue to be completed, however these will be completed remotely where possible.  Information should be gathered from 
the provider, all people important to the individual and consideration be given to an earlier review period if necessary to follow up any actions, 
particular that promote independence using a strength based approach, that are unable to be followed up at this time due to social distancing. 
Pre-easement business processes should be followed, there have been no amendments to review paperwork. 

 
Easement: 
The duties on Local Authorities to meet eligible care and support needs, or the support needs of a carer, are replaced with a power to meet needs. Local 
Authorities will still be expected to take all reasonable steps to continue to meet needs as now. In the event that they are unable to do so, the powers will 
enable them to prioritise the most pressing needs, for example enhanced support for people who are ill or self-isolating, and to temporarily delay or reduce 
other care provision.  
 

Impact: 
This would allow Adult Social Care to temporarily remove and reduce support in order to allow the market to support those with the most pressing 
needs. We have had no need at this stage, to implement this easement. We have not experienced an impact on front line staff or a surge in demand 
which has impacted the care market.  
Any decisions to implement this easement would involve contact with all those individuals, carers and families this would impact on. 

 
 

P
age 10



 
Additional activity: 
 
Where people decide to cancel or suspend their own care and support and manage alone or with support of their own family and community networks, this 
will mostly be for the person to decide themselves. However, where there are concerns that this may lead to unmanageable risk or safeguarding issues, 
practice oversight is applied.  
This is not to undermine the views of the individual making the decisions about their care, but to ensure that where necessary, in conjunction with the 
practitioner, the individual and their family have considered the possible consequences and the principles of safeguarding have been upheld. 
 

We have introduced a system of welfare checks for individuals known to ASC that require monitoring calls or well-being checks. This has included the 
following: 

 Direct Payment recipients 

 Identified vulnerable individuals on Special Factors list 

 Carers over 50 years old 

 Everyone receiving a service from My Options Learning Disability service 

 Those identified with Autism diagnosis 

 Those identified with a Dementia diagnosis 

 Awaiting Occupational Therapy involvement 
 
There has been increased multi-agency working across all partners to ensure a seamless approach to information sharing, communication with individuals, 
their families and carers and efficient response time to additional care and support. This has included: 
 

a) Two, weekly Learning Disability multi-disciplinary meetings 
 

b) Weekly multi-agency Mental Health meetings 
 

c) Continuation of a virtual Calm Café to support people with their mental health 
 

d) Integrated Discharge HUB to support acute hospitals 
 

e) Contact with individuals known to Adult Social Care, cross referenced to individuals known to Midlands Partnership Foundation Trust – Mental 
Health and Learning Disability Teams and the Clinical Commissioning Group – Complex Care Team, and third sector partners.  
 

P
age 11



f) Introduction of Telford and Wrekin unpaid Carers and Direct Payment Personal Assistance card to recognise the essential visits they will carry out 
during this time.  
 

g) Updated advice and information on Live Well Telford and various social media platforms. 
 

h) Increased contact with Well-being Independence Partnership (WiP) and individual partners within the consortium 
 

i) Twice weekly legal meetings for urgent Court of Protection applications  
 

j) Training available to front line workers through Zoom, to continue to support Continued Professional Development 
 
One of the Council’s strategic objectives for management of the immediate impact of the coronavirus COVID-19 epidemic is to: ensure sustainability of 
Adult Social Care during the coronavirus COVID-19 epidemic, and that planning and actions to sustain Adult Social Care link with planning and actions in the 
NHS. In order to achieve this we will need to: 
 

a) Manage demand and redirect front line staff to support the coronavirus COVID-19 hospital discharge pathway, 8.00am to 8.00pm 7 days per 
week. 
 

b) Reduce the risk of spreading by identifying key provisions to be delivered in a different way. 
 

c) Reduce the risk of spreading infection by reducing staff-client contacts. 
 
Governance 
 
The decision-making process for approving the use of flexibilities is set out in the government guidance.  The final decision rests with the statutory Director 
for Adult Social Services (in this case the Executive Director of Adults Social Care and Health & Wellbeing) following consultation with the Principal Social 
Worker and the Director: Adult Social Care.    
 
The decision to implement Stage 2 Flexibilities under the pre-amendment Care Act will be communicated with key partner agencies, including the Clinical 
Commissioning Groups. 
 
Additionally once flexibilities are approved the following will be notified: 

 Health and Well-being Board co-chairs 

P
age 12



 Department of Health and Social Care

P
age 13



 

Key Decisions and rationale impacting on services 

 

Nature of Change Temp. suspension of internal Learning Disability day activities provision 

Steps taken to mitigate the need for 
change 

Due to the nature of the provisions, the number of people accessing the services and set up of building bases it was 
not possible to manage social distancing or reduce physical contact between people attending, and the staff 
supporting. 
Furthermore, a significant amount of the activities were provided were individuals, with staff support accessing the 
community as part of their weekly timetabled support. 
The majority of these activities were to meet the assessed need to reduce social isolation, or relieve carer pressures 
to support carers in their caring roles 

Impact of Measure This has impacted on people, families and carers as day activities are temp unavailable.  
Families and Carers are now supporting people on a full time basis, in their own home. 
A small amount of individuals were accessing the day activities while residing in residential or supported living, these 
individuals are now supported by their residential or supported living providers. 

How change will help to avoid 
breaches of Human Rights at a 
population level 

These changes were felt necessary due to Covid-19 risks and the measures required to reduce the spread of 
Coronavirus. 
There are a significant number of individuals accessing these services who also identify as the vulnerable group which 
required isolation during this time. 
Every person identified was contacted, all carers and family members that were impacted were also contacted to 
firstly confirm what alternative arrangements could be made or would be needed to support the individual and carer. 

Individuals involved in Decision 
Making 

Jonathan Rowe – Executive Director - DASS 
Sarah Dillon – Director of Adult Social Care 
Amardeep Grewal – Principal Social Worker – Service Delivery Manager 
Deb Williams – Service Delivery Manager 

Review and Monitoring point of 
Decision 

Weekly contact made with all those individuals, families and carers impacted on the closure 
Virtual MDT’s held with specialist health staff to support monitoring. 

Communication CCG, Midlands Partnership Foundation Trust (Specialist Health Learning Disability Service), Carers Centre, Wellbeing 
Independence Partnership ( Advice and Information service) , Pohwer (direct payments support service), Front Line 
Social Work Teams. 

P
age 14



 

Key Decisions and rationale impacting on services 

 

 

 

Nature of Change Temp. suspension of internal Learning Disability respite provision 

Steps taken to mitigate the need for 
change 

To support respite or emergency provision in a separate environment to ensure minimum disruption to individual 
delivered care. 
Support individual decisions taken by individuals, carers and families to support individuals at home during this 
period. 

Impact of Measure This has impacted on people, families and carers as internal respite provision is not available for a temporary period.  
Families and Carers are now supporting people on a full time basis, in their own home. 
 

How change will help to avoid 
breaches of Human Rights at a 
population level 

These changes were felt necessary due to Covid-19 risks and the measures required to reduce the spread of 
Coronavirus. 
There are permanent residents within Lakewood Court residential home, who have profound physical and learning 
disabilities who would be in the high risk category should they contract coronavirus. 
Every person effected was contacted, all carers and family members that were impacted were also contacted to firstly 
confirm what alternative arrangements could be made or would be needed to support the individual and carer. 

Individuals involved in Decision 
Making 

Jonathan Rowe – Executive Director - DASS 
Sarah Dillon – Director of Adult Social Care 
Amardeep Grewal – Principal Social Worker – Service Delivery Manager 
Deb Williams – Service Delivery Manager – My Options 

Review and Monitoring point of 
Decision 

Weekly contact made with all those individuals, families and carers impacted on the closure 
Virtual MDT’s held with specialist health staff to support monitoring. 
To support any urgent respite provision that may be required 2 flats and a house have been identified to support 
people in an emergency situation should the need arise. This will allow a smaller staff team to support on a 1:1 basis. 

Communication CCG, Midlands Partnership Foundation Trust (Specialist Health Learning Disability Service), Carers Centre, Wellbeing 
Independence Partnership (Advice and Information service), Front Line Social Work Teams. 

P
age 15



 

Key Decisions and rationale impacting on services 

 

 

 

 

Nature of Change Extend the 12 week property disregard period 

Steps taken to mitigate the need for 
change 

Due to the impact of Covid-19 of the housing market properties are not selling within the 12 week period, 
consideration to be given to an extension period for individuals were properties are not selling within the 12 week 
timeframe. 

Impact of Measure Potential loss of income to the council. 
 

How change will help to avoid 
breaches of Human Rights at a 
population level 

Care would be delivered as per Care Act assessment and/or Care Act Review, there would be no breach of Human 
Rights 

Individuals involved in Decision 
Making 

Jonathan Rowe – Executive Director - DASS 
Sarah Dillon – Director of Adult Social Care 
Amardeep Grewal – Principal Social Worker – Service Delivery Manager 
Lee Higgins – Service Delivery Manager 
 

Review and Monitoring point of 
Decision 

Monthly review   
Decision making on individual cases through Peer Review, with sign off at Practice Decision Forum 
 

Communication Internal Communications with financial Case Management team, brokerage and SDM’s, Team Leaders, Senior Social 
Workers, front line Social Workers and Adult Practitioners 
Individuals, and/or their representatives on a 12 week property disregard  
 

P
age 16



 

Key Decisions and rationale impacting on services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Nature of Change Delay in DFG applications 

Steps taken to mitigate the need for 
change 

Urgent and high priority DFG applications are being completed, information is being gathered from previous 
information known about the environment and video assessments to be completed. 

Impact of Measure There will be a delay in works being carried out due to some contractors not working during this period. 

How change will help to avoid 
breaches of Human Rights at a 
population level 

Each person, or there appropriate representative, impacted will be informed and a part of the decision making to 
delay or go ahead with the works 

Individuals involved in Decision 
Making 

Jonathan Rowe – Executive Director - DASS 
 
Sarah Dillon – Director of Adult Social Care 
 
Amardeep Grewal – Principal Social Worker – Service Delivery Manager 
Heidi Minifie – Advanced Occupational Therapist 

Review and Monitoring point of 
Decision 

1 month 

Communication BiT team, all OT’s and OTA’s within the service 

P
age 17



 

 

Key Decisions and rational impacting on services 

 

 

Nature of Change Assessment/provision of preventative equipment and minor adaptations 

Steps taken to mitigate the need for 
change 

In order to support social distancing guidelines and to reduce the risk of spread to vulnerable group home visits were 
reduced and consideration given to alternative support to ensure equipment and minor adaptations were installed. 
Some equipment and minor adaptations have continued to be provided if they have been deemed urgent or high 
priority. PPE has then be worn when required. 
 

Impact of Measure Delay in some equipment and minor adaptations being installed due to longer installation times 

How change will help to avoid 
breaches of Human Rights at a 
population level 

Each person impacted is contacted, or a household member, or carer (both informal and paid) can support the 
installation of kits to ensure the necessary equipment in place. 
Video assessments/ reviews are also to be trialled. 
 

Individuals involved in Decision 
Making 

Jonathan Rowe – Executive Director - DASS 
Sarah Dillon – Director of Adult Social Care 
Amardeep Grewal – Principal Social Worker – Service Delivery Manager 
 
Heidi Minifie – Occupational Therapist 
 

Review and Monitoring point of 
Decision 

1 month 

Communication Loan stores, all OT’s and OTA’s within the service 
 

P
age 18



 

The Principal Social Worker has considered the flexibilities required and is in agreement with each documented. These will be reviewed and monitored to ensure 

impact on individual, carers/families and front line practice is minimal during the Stage 2 period. 

 

In my capacity as the statutory Director of Adult Social Services, I confirm that the flexibilities outlined in this report can be implemented. 

Signed: 

 

 

 
Jonathan Rowe 
Executive Director: Adults Social Care and Health & Wellbeing 
 

Background documents 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-covid-19-changes-to-the-care-act-2014/care-act-easements-guidance-for-local-authorities#what-

the-powers-actually-change 

 

 

P
age 19

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-covid-19-changes-to-the-care-act-2014/care-act-easements-guidance-for-local-authorities#what-the-powers-actually-change
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/coronavirus-covid-19-changes-to-the-care-act-2014/care-act-easements-guidance-for-local-authorities#what-the-powers-actually-change


T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

NHS Shropshire CCG 
NHS Telford and Wrekin CCG 

 
REPORT TO: Telford and Wrekin Health & Wellbeing Board  
    3rd December 2020 

 
Item Number: Agenda Item: 

 Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin CCGs Winter Planning 

 

Executive Lead (s): Author(s): 

Sam Tilley - Director of Planning 

Sam.tilley@nhs.net 

 

Sam Tilley - Director of Planning 

Sam.tilley@nhs.net 
 

 

Action Required (please select): 

A=Approval  R=Ratification  S=Assurance  D=Discussion X I=Information x 

 

History of the Report (where has the paper been presented: 

Committee Date Purpose  

(A,R,S,D,I) 

This paper is for the purposes of updating the Telford & Wrekin 
Health & Wellbeing Board on the Shropshire, Telford & Wrekin 
CCGs Winter Planning arrangements 

 

3rd December 
2020 

D, I 

 

Executive Summary (key points in the report): 

 

As reported previously in September, our usual planning arrangements have not applied the same way this 
year for a number of reasons, in the main related to the impact of the covid19 pandemic.  The challenges 
of Restoration and Recovery, of which winter planning forms an important part, are significant this year. 
However, there are also benefits to be realised as there is much covid19 specific learning which we have 
taken with us into the next phase. 

 

Planning has been undertaken on the basis of five key themes: Discharge, Hospital Front Door, 
Community, Primary Care and Acute Services with the overall focus very much on demand management 

 

There are 30 winter capacity schemes in the winter plan across a range of system partners including 
Shrewsbury and Telford Hospitals NHS Trust, Shropshire Community Health NHS Trust, Midlands 
Partnership Foundation Trust and both Local Authorities.  They have been through a process of clinical 
and financial scrutiny.   

 

The winter capacity schemes started to come on stream from November.  Close oversight of the 
implementation of these schemes and their impact is essential and the winter plan will be an iterative 
process to ensure that the forecast acute bed requirements is refreshed regularly to reflect the actual 
monthly position, including the prevalence of COVID, so that the system can respond quickly where 
changes to forecast and therefore required capacity are identified.  Implementation and oversight of these 
schemes will be carried out through the Urgent and Emergency Care Delivery Group and Board and GOLD 
Command. 

 

Some examples of schemes are set out below. 

 

Attendance/Admission Avoidance 

• Expansion of the nursing and therapy workforce in the current Telford & Wrekin Rapid 
Response service  

• Introduction of a Rapid Response service for the Shrewsbury and Atcham locality 
• Expansion of the nursing workforce in the Mental Health Admission Avoidance Service for Older 

People 
• Expansion of the therapy workforce and working hours in the Emergency Department (ED) 

Page 21

Agenda Item 6

mailto:Sam.tilley@nhs.net
mailto:Sam.tilley@nhs.net


Front Door with a focus on frail older people including swallow assessments and discharge 
visits direct from ED 

• NHS111 First – implementation of the national programme to get patients to the right place to 
meet their needs first time (subject to national approval) 

 

Admission Avoidance and Discharge 

• Expansion of the specialist community respiratory service to in reach at RSH to support earlier 
discharge and a duty nurse to take calls from GPs and West Midlands Ambulance to provide 
specialist support to avoid conveyance to hospital 

• Live in Carers service in both Shropshire and T&W 

 

Discharge 

• Carers in a Car service in Shropshire rural areas and T&W 
• Dedicated therapists for End of Life discharges 
• Enhanced stroke early supported discharge 
• 36 additional care home beds (16 T&W, 20 Shropshire) 
• MPFT CYP Safe Place reducing pressure on A&E and s136 suite and providing better 

experience for CYP and their families 
• Expansion of the operating hours of the mental health liaison service in PRH to 2am 

 

 

 

Implications – does this report and its recommendations have implications and impact with regard 
to the following: 

1. Is there a potential/actual conflict of interest? 
(If yes, outline who has the potential conflict of interest, what it is and recommendation of how this might be 
mitigated). 

No 

2. Is there a financial or additional staffing resource implication? 
(If yes, please provide details of additional resources required). 

There are potential areas that may require further clinical and financial prioritisation.  

Yes 

3. Is there a risk to financial and clinical sustainability? 
(If yes, how will this be mitigated). 

 

No 

4. Is there a legal impact to the organisation? 
(If yes, how will this be mitigated). 

 

No 

5. Are there human rights, equality and diversity requirements? 
(If yes, please provide details of the effect upon these requirements).  

 

No 

6. Is there a clinical engagement requirement? 
(If yes, please provide details of the clinical engagement). 

The plan has had full and active clinical involvement  

 

Yes 

7. Is there a patient and public engagement requirement? 
(If yes, please provide details of the patient and public engagement).  

There will be a need to keep the public informed of both the challenges faced by the 
system during winter, the plans in place to address this and the best way to access 
health and care support during this time. There will be an active communications 
programme to support winter planning 

 

Yes 

 
 

Recommendations/Actions Required: 

 

The Board is asked to: 

1. Note and support the contents of the report. 
 
 
 
 Page 22



2019-20

Annual Report
How we have helped shape the way Health and Social Care 

is delivered to you in Telford and Wrekin

Page 23

Agenda Item 7



Contents

Message from our Interim Chair 3

Our priorities 6

About us 7

Highlights from our year 10

How we’ve made a difference 14

Long Term Plan 22

Helping you find the answers 29

Volunteers 33

Finances 37

Our plans for next year 39

Thank you 42

Contact us 43

Annual Report 2019-20 |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 2

Page 24



Message from 
our Interim Chair

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 3

The Board acknowledges the continuing commitment and support from our 
volunteers as being vital to the success of all of our engagement work. It would be 
remiss of me if I did not say how much we owe to our past Chair David Brown for his 
committed leadership during his period with us and we wish him well in his new 
position.

Throughout the year our General Manager, staff team and volunteers have been 
actively engaged on a wide range of statutory work including; a comprehensive 
programme of Enter and View hospital and care homes visits. Numerous surveys and 
face-to-face engagement sessions have also taken place throughout the year and the 
outcomes have been shared with Telford Clinical Commissioning Group, Local 
Authorities and other relevant agencies. 

Important new initiatives have presented us with the opportunity to embrace wider 
challenges. Following our attendance at a Healthwatch England workshop, we 
volunteered to be one of the pilot regions for the introduction of a Healthwatch wide 
National Quality Assurance Scheme. 

A few words from our Interim 
Chair…

This is the third full year of operations under our 
current contract with Telford and Wrekin Council. 
Following the departure of our previous Chair who has 
been appointed as a member of the Shrewsbury and 
Telford Hospital Trust Board, I was asked to take over 
as Interim Chair of the Healthwatch Telford and 
Wrekin Board. It is indeed a privilege for me to take 
over as Interim Chair of the Board of such a dynamic 
and committed team of staff, volunteers and Board 
members. My intention is to maintain our current and 
broader focus on ensuring that the voices of service 
users are clearly heard by the Commissioners within the 
NHS and social care, voluntary and other sectors.

Page 25



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 4

The first review of the Maternity Voices 
Partnership has shown that it has been 
successful and is greatly appreciated by 
parents. These encouraging results have 
built on the valuable experience gained in 
the completion of our previous years 
extensive General Practice Roadshow 
project and have continued in our current 
work in support of the NHS Long Term 
Plan.

Throughout the year our General 
Manager, Board members and staff 
attended the majority of statutory and 
third sector Board and Committee 
meetings. These have included: Local 
Authorities, Health and Wellbeing Boards, 
Safeguarding Boards, Clinical 
Commissioning Group, Shrewsbury and 
Telford Hospital and voluntary services. 
Our presence was also evident at the raft 
of meetings concerning Hospitals 
Reconfiguration and Systems 
Transformation Programmes.

Our General Manager has maintained 
regular feedback to the Board on these 
important developments and regular 
meetings have taken place throughout 
the year between the Accountable Officer 
for Telford and Wrekin Clinical 
Commissioning Group, Healthwatch 
colleagues, Leader of Local Authority, 
Chair of Health and Wellbeing Board, 
Local Member of Parliament and Ward 
Councillors. This has given them a 
greater understanding of the breadth and 
depth of our work.

During the first part of the new 
year, priorities had to be quickly reviewed 
with the onset of the Coronavirus 
outbreak. In common with other 
organisations placed into lockdown, 
Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin staff 
demonstrated a can-do attitude to ensure 
that essential work continued 
seamlessly from their home locations. 

The staff team resourcefully set up virtual and digital systems to ensure that essential 
contact channels were retained, thus ensuring engagement with the public could 
effectively take place. Surveys on dental care and the Coronavirus pandemic continued 
and whilst contact with Telford Clinical Commissioning Group and others was difficult, 
we reliably relayed important feedback and messages to Senior Officers within the 
various departments. It's true to say we have all learnt a lot in the development 
of new skills, which have now become the norm. Smarter ways of engaging with the 
public such as chat sessions and the use of Twitter and Microsoft Teams meetings are 
now well established practice. My thanks go to the staff and Board members for 
maintaining and developing new ways of supporting Telford residents, whilst 
continuing to network effectively with other agencies during this emergency period. 

The pressing need to establish a joint working project with NHS staff for the 
introduction of a Maternity Voices Partnership, saw Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 
take the lead in hosting and providing ongoing support to the Chair and staff  
formulating this vital service. These innovative developments have been shared with 
our Commissioners and have been enthusiastically received.

Page 26



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 5

Our Priority in the future must be to focus on the restoration and reform of services. 
To work with Clinical Commissioning Groups, Local Authorities, patients and service 
users to ensure that backlogs in terms of priority are urgently addressed as soon as 
possible. We are acutely aware of these priorities and acknowledged this is a difficult 
task for the NHS and we will make every effort possible to assist where we can.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, staff and volunteers we would like to say truly proud 
we are of our NHS front line staff and support workers who have worked so hard 
during this pandemic. We salute your valiant efforts and the professionalism you have 
displayed during these very difficult times. This thanks also goes to our Public Health, 
Social Care and Community support workers.

Barry Parnaby
Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin Interim Chair

Our Board of Directors  

Our staff

Page 27



Our priorities

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 6

How Specialised and Acute 
Services will be provided

Last year 2118 people told us about the improvements they would like to see 

Health and Social Care Services make in 2019-20. These are our six priorities for 

the year ahead based on what you told us. 

How Mental Health Services 
will offer support to people

How Adult Social Care is providing 
support to people and their 
Carers

Learning Disability and 
Autism, Long-term conditions 

Explore Prevention and Placed Based 
approaches and how it will work for 
people

How Primary Care will support 
people through different ways of 
working

Page 28



About us

As a small team we aim to empower our local residents to influence the way health and 
social care is planned and delivered within Telford and Wrekin. In early 2019, a new 
team was established, consisting of one full-time and two part-time staff. Together, they 
have built strong working relationships with each other and with stakeholders. 

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 7

“As Information Analyst and Business Support Manager, I am proud to be part of 

Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin. Seeing how we have helped many people and 

raised issues in order to improve Health and Social Care Services is incredibly 

important to me.”

Laura-Jayne Horton
Information Analyst and Business Support Manager

Here to make care better

The team are continually focused on 
encouraging people to share their views and 
experiences to make a difference to Health and 
Social Care Services within the local area.
We value our staff and volunteers greatly and it 
is important to that everyone feels valued and 
supported to ensure their continued commitment 
to our team. Recruiting dedicated volunteers is 
becoming an increasingly difficult but essential 
task, as they are regularly and reliably called 
upon to help us to achieve our aims and 
objectives. Our volunteers and staff work 
together attending events, meetings, creating 
pop-up stands etc… in order to reach as many 
people as possible who access Health and Social 
Care Services.

Constantly looking to improve our evidence-based research, we are regularly exploring 
new ways to network with others and interact with the wider community. This 
demonstrates how we have made an impact locally and shows a flexible approach to 
our work, resulting in real differences to the provisions and management of Health 

and Social Care Services in Telford and Wrekin.

Page 29



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 8

Our Annual Report outlines our achievements and provides insight into what we do and 

what we have done over the last year. As a small team prioritising our work is essential, 

implementing effective planning helps us focus on key issues within our local area. We 

hope you enjoy reading this Annual Report and trust it will provide you with more of an 

understanding of what we do and what we have achieved so far.

Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin is an independent 
champion for local people who use Health and Social Care 
Services. We provide a platform enabling patients and 
the public to have their views heard. We share those 
views with those who have the power to make change 
happen.

Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 

Our Mission

“To make Health and Social Care Services 

better for the people of Telford and Wrekin”

Page 30



Our vision is simple 
Health and care that works for you. 
People want health and social care support that works –
helping them to stay well, get the best out of services and 
manage any conditions they face. 

Our purpose 
To find out what matters to you and to help make sure your 
views shape the support you need.

Our approach 
People’s views come first – especially those who find it hardest 
to be heard. 
We champion what matters to you and work with others to 
find solutions. We are independent and committed to making 
the biggest difference to you. 

How we find out what matters to you
People are at the heart of everything we do. Our staff and 
volunteers identify what matters most to people by: 
• Visiting services to see how they work
• Running surveys and focus groups 
• Going out in the community and working with 

other organisations 

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 9

Find out more about us and the work we do 

Website: www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

Twitter: @Healthwatch_TW

Facebook: facebook.com/HealthwatchTW

Page 31

http://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/


Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 10

Highlights from
our year
Find out about our resources and the way we have engaged and 

supported more people in 2019-20.

Page 32



23 volunteers
Help to carry out our work. In total, they gave up 
1244.5 hours or 168 days of their time.

We employed 

3 staff
This is the equivalent to 2.6 full-time staff and equates 
to the previous year (2018/19).

We received 

£100,000 in funding 
from our local authority in 2019-20, which matches the 
previous year (2018/19). We also received a small 
amount from commissioned work.

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 11

Health and care that works for you

561 people 
shared their Health and Social Care story with us.

1196 people 
accessed Healthwatch advice and information online  
or contacted us with questions about local support,  
3% more than last year.

140,301 people 
engaged with us through our website and via our social 
media platforms, this was an increase compared to last 
year. We also had 1938 people engage with us at 
community events.

We published

15 reports 
about the improvements people would like to see  
in their Health and Social Care, and from this, 
we made 71 recommendations for positive change.

Reaching out

Making a difference to care

Providing support

Page 33



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 12

We worked with the Sustainability Transformation Partnership team and other 

colleagues to produce the Long Term Plan for Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin. We 

communicated with many people through surveys, focus groups and general 

engagement to gather their views. This included liaising with care providers and 

supporting Healthwatch Shropshire in completing the report. At the time we had local 

elections in Telford and Wrekin and our work was affected by Purdah, however, we 

were pleased to receive 204 completed questionnaires.

We continue to work with the Local Maternity System in relation to Maternity Services. 

In March 2020 we agreed to host and support the Maternity Voices Partnership 

volunteers operationally. We have recruited a Chair, Vice-Chairs and a team of 

volunteers to gather the views and experiences of people using Maternity Services 

across Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin.

Looking back and looking ahead

Last year was a very busy and exciting time for Healthwatch 

Telford and Wrekin but we did have some barriers to overcome 

in completing our work (e.g. Elections and Long Term Plan 

engagement).

• Between April 2019 – March 2020, 

we carried out 65 face-to-face 

engagement activities in total, 

communicating with people 

through various means. We also 

received 561 comments and views 

through our Feedback Centre on 

Health and Social Care Services. 

• We carried out 12 Enter and View 

visits between April 2019 - March 

2020 and made 71 

recommendations. Before the 

pandemic outbreak, our Enter and 

View Committee met monthly to 

discuss key Enter and View 

activities and recommendations. 

• Our General Manager and Director 

with designated Enter and View 

responsibilities, attended meetings 

where feedback on Health and Social 

Care Services had been discussed 

with key organisations. Information 

we received influenced our schedule 

of visits.

• We have attended 249 essential 

meetings to represent the views of 

people of Telford and Wrekin. 

Signposting people to find 

information has also been an 

important aspect of our work.

• We will continue to engage with 

seldom heard groups, so every 

person can make their views known.
Page 34



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 13

The impact of Coronavirus (COVID-19)

Our work around adult social care, Ophthalmology/Optical 

Services and Learning Disabilities was delayed due to COVID-

19 pandemic. However, we still encouraged people to share 

their views and liaised with organisations.

Between April 2019 and March 2020, we carried out 12 visits. 

In January 2020 we carried out 3 visits alone, and 2 in 

February. Our target was 6 visits over a 3-month period, 

however, the outbreak of COVID-19 meant we had to stop all 

visits (5 had been planned in March 2020).

We are seeking the views of people who have used Dental 

Services in Telford and Wrekin through our Dental survey. 

We are also talking to people about their experiences of health 

and social care services during COVID-19, through our survey.

Continuing our work into 2020/21

• We continue to deliver on our statutory functions around information, advice and 
signposting people. 

• We continue to raise our profile at engagement events, focus groups and meetings. 
We have used the local press, social media and key partners to raise awareness of 
some of our work and surveys.

• We are working with NHS Telford and Wrekin’s, Local Maternity System to support 
the Maternity Voices Partnership. We have also supported the NHS Long Term 
Plan surveys.

• We continue to ensure that people of Telford and Wrekin have their voices heard.

During 2019/20 we supported engagement 
activities and gathered information on Health 
and Social Care Services to support our 
strategic objectives. Through engagement 
work and receiving feedback via our 
Feedback Centre we gathered views and 
experiences from people using services such 
as; GP services, hospital care, mental health, 
local maternity services, and care homes. Our 
public meetings have grown from strength to 

strength in terms of numbers of people attending. They are a way for us to engage 
with the public, hosting guest speakers who discuss how services are running and 
provide insight into how they will be improved.

Page 35



How we’ve made a 
difference

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 14

Page 36



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 15

The Local Maternity System and 
Maternity Voices Partnership

• What are their roles?

• How have they impacted Telford and Wrekin?

Local Maternity System

The Local Maternity System was set up in response to NHS England’s ‘Better Births’ 

report which sets out a vision for safer, more personalised maternity care that reflects 

womens choices and offers continuing joined-up care. Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 

and the Local Maternity System and working closely together to implement and 

communicate changes, targeted at improving Maternity and Neonatal Services in the 

local area.

Their aim is to: Improve choice and personalisation of maternity services to 

women and their families, such as; 

1. Involving them in decision making, offering choices regarding their care

2. Offer better information about; staying healthy, pregnancy and parenthood

3. Access to a wider choice of services closer to home

4. Offer continuity of care – know the midwife throughout their journey and 

after baby is born

5. Support their emotional wellbeing throughout their journey and after baby 

is born

Maternity Voices Partnership

The Maternity Voices Partnership is an independent team made up of women and their 

families. They use feedback from individuals, families and Carers to improve local 

Maternity Services.

Their aim is to: Provide a platform for people to share their views in order to make 

improvements to maternity care.

Page 37



How we have made changes
to our community 

Maternity Mental Health Report September 2019 

Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin were approached by the Local Maternity System to find 

out what people thought about Maternity (Perinatal) Mental Health awareness and 

support within Telford and Wrekin. Also, the study explored how beneficial it would be to 

implement a new Perinatal Mental Health team within the community.

Altogether, we received 215 people’s views and experiences by using three different 

questionnaires, focusing on Maternity Mental Health from different aspects; 

1. Maternal Mental Health Questionnaire

2. Staff Questionnaire

3. Stakeholder Questionnaire. 

In order to capture a wider audience, we engaged with people by speaking to them at 

local groups/events, conducted small one-to-one group sessions and held interviews 

with staff and stakeholders. 

The study highlighted a number of key issues demonstrating a 
huge gap in Maternity (Perinatal) Mental Health. Such as;

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 16

The findings of this study demonstrated that a new Perinatal Mental Health 
team would benefit the people of Telford and Wrekin.

• Both mothers and partners felt 

embarrassed discussing their mental 

health challenges

• Mothers and partners felt there was a 

stigma attached to mental health 

issues

• A lack of awareness for Maternity 

(Perinatal) Mental Health 

• Breakdown in communication 

between professional(s) and mothers 

and partners – which made seeking 

help more difficult

• Inadequate information/signposting 

for accessing support and medication 

throughout the perinatal journey  

Access the report: 
https://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.c
o.uk/our-work/project-reports/

Page 38

https://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/our-work/project-reports/


Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 17

Maternity Voices Partnership 
and Telford and Wrekin

We work together with the Local 
Maternity System by hosting the 
Maternity Voices Partnership 
volunteers. This partnership 
increases the chances of gaining 
more feedback from service users 
and will help to improve Maternity 
Services locally. 

The volunteers we have recruited 
have either worked as staff 
members within Maternity 
Services or have been past 
service users. This is important 
because they have expert 
knowledge or personal 
experience.  

We also assist the Maternity 
Voices Partnership by promoting 
and signposting information using 
our social media platforms, 
including our website. 
Additionally, we proofread 
documents to ensure the 
information presented is clear 
and user friendly.

Helen white Project Support Officer for 
Local Maternity System and Louise 
Macleod Maternity Voices Development 
Co-ordinator

Listening to people’s feedback is important. 

We continue to help improve local Maternity Services. 

“We have worked very closely with Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin this year on a 
number of projects. They have supported us with discussions around Perinatal 
Mental Health Support in the area and most importantly they have supported us to 
set up our Maternity Voices Volunteer programme. The Maternity Voices 
Partnership volunteers would not be where they are today without the continued 
support of the Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin team. They have all been 
welcoming and when working with them we have felt part of their team. We are 
looking forward to working closely with the team to further our volunteer 
programme over the next 12 months and any other projects that come up. We feel 
that their presence on the Local Maternity System has really enhanced the overall 
productivity of the Maternity Transformation Programme and has enabled us to 
make positive steps together towards the work of the Local Maternity System.” 

Helen white Project Support Officer for Local Maternity System 
and Louise Macleod Maternity Voices Development Co-ordinator

Page 39



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 18

As part of the work they are doing to reduce stillbirth and early neonatal 
death The Shropshire and Telford and Wrekin Local Maternity System 
teamed up with the national charity Best Beginnings to launch the free 
mobile app ‘Best Buddy’.

To find out more visit: 
https://www.bestbeginnings.org.uk/baby-buddy

The app offers support during 
pregnancy and the first 
months of a baby’s life. It is 
accredited by the National 
Health Service and offers 
support, guidance and helpful 
information to expectant 
parents, new parents and 
professionals.

Healthwatch Telford and 
Wrekin have helped promote 
the app via the website, 
signposting at engagement 
events, contacting 
organisations and using social 
media platforms. 

As a result, the amount of 
people downloading the app 
increased across Telford and 
Wrekin.

Promoting information and
signposting

Page 40

https://www.bestbeginnings.org.uk/baby-buddy


Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 19

“Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin have regular meetings with Telford and 
Wrekin CCG, in order to share themes around queries that are being raised 
and engagement that is being planned. This has helped to reduce 
duplication and encouraged both Healthwatch and the CCG to work 
together in planning their engagement activity so that we are able to 
support each other. Over the past 12 months Healthwatch have carried 
out a number of surveys and by linking in with the CCG Primary Care Team, 
have been able to target these surveys at an appropriate time. An example 
of which was a survey that was aimed at the GP practices to complete, 
having a conversation with the Primary Care Commissioner, Healthwatch 
were able to adjust the timings of the survey, so that they had maximum 
response rates.”

Sharon Smith
Patient Engagement Lead
Telford Clinical Commissioning Group

We have always maintained a good working relationship with Telford and 
Wrekin Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) and Telford and Wrekin 
Council. We communicate on a regular basis and organise meetings which 
involve; sharing valuable information and discussing 
events/engagements. By sharing information, we have helped shape 
outcomes for Health and Social Care Services locally.

Communication and Key relationships

If you would like to know more about Telford Clinical 
Commissioning Group, visit: https://www.telfordccg.nhs.uk/

If you would like to know more about Telford and Wrekin 
Council, visit: https://www.telford.gov.uk/site/

“The Covid-19 pandemic has affected service delivery but I am also aware 

of how you have adjusted ways of working to continue to provide a 

service to the public, and continuing links to services. The focus now 

appears to be on restoring services, but also taking on board how this 

experience has enabled new and better ways of working – digital 

connection has been something that we have all got to grips with, and 

likely to become the norm.”

Commissioning Specialist (Vulnerable People)
Telford and Wrekin Council

Page 41

https://www.telfordccg.nhs.uk/
https://www.telford.gov.uk/site/


Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 20

Telford Patients First are a local Stakeholder who aim to gather residents 
and patients feedback, which is shared with us so we can help 
implement changes or raise concerns with the relevant people. We often 
share information and attend their regular meetings.

“As a recognised local Stakeholder Telford Patients First (TPF) 
is a group of patient volunteers whose aim is to proactively 
canvass residents’ and patients’ feedback/opinions/views to 
deliver the best possible health and wellbeing outcomes for all 
the residents of Telford and Wrekin. Together with Healthwatch 
we have demonstrated that by working together we can 
positively influence change and improvements to healthcare 
services within our area. Over the past 12 months we have 
worked collectively, sharing information and feedback, which 
gave us a strong force to take forward problems experienced 
with our healthcare providers.

A representative from Healthwatch attends the TPF monthly 
meetings which helps us to understand the work they are 
carrying out as well as them gaining feedback from patients 
within the TPF group.”

Lynn Pickavance
(on behalf of)
Telford Patients First Group

If you would like to know more about Telford Patients 
First, visit: 
https://www.telfordccg.nhs.uk/publications/policies/cor
porate-1/68-template-declaration-of-conflicts-of-
interest-for-bidders-and-contractors-v3-final

Page 42

https://www.telfordccg.nhs.uk/publications/policies/corporate-1/68-template-declaration-of-conflicts-of-interest-for-bidders-and-contractors-v3-final


Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 21

Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin were asked to be involved in conducting some work on 
End-of-Life Care. We were asked by Shropshire Doctors Co-Operative Ltd to explore 
people’s views of EOL/Palliative Care services and to provide a comparison across the 
county, speaking to people regarding their experiences of End-of-Life Care with a 
particular focus on the out-of-hours services. 

Altogether, we received 14 people’s views and experiences by hosting informal 1:1 
discussion sessions, attending coffee mornings at the Severn Hospice, Maninplace
(Telford) and visiting people in their own homes. Questions were designed by 
Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin, offering the following overall themes; 
• Communication
• Staff attitude
• Out-of-hours service
• Overall satisfaction

End-of-Life care in Telford and Wrekin

The study highlighted a number of different issues.
Such as;

• Breakdowns in communication were 

identified between services and 

professionals, resulting in some 

patients/relatives not receiving 

appropriate: information, guidance, 

medication, equipment. 

• Some homeless people felt that 

because of the way they had been 

treated in the past by their Doctor –

they did not want to visit them.

• Language barriers impacted patients 

and relatives.

• Difficulties were identified in acute 

care, whereby staff shortages affected 

patients’ quality of care and their 

experiences

• West Midlands Ambulance Service 

provided good care, however, their 

waiting times had left people stranded 

for hours on numerous occasions

The findings of this study demonstrated that while End-of-Life 
Care Services were generally running well, some improvements 

could be made to the service. Feedback from respondents 
heavily centred around communication and staff attitude.

To find out more visit: 
https://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/our
-work/project-reports/

Page 43

https://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/our-work/project-reports/


Long 
Term
Plan
#WhatWouldYouDo

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 22

Page 44



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 23

What is a Sustainability and Transformation Partnership 
(STP)?

Across England there are 44 STPs which are made up of Health and Care 
Commissioners and Providers. They bring local health and care leaders 
together to implement plans required for local communities. 

For Telford and Wrekin, there is one STP which covers the county 
(Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin).

The role of the STP is to:

• Enable people to have more control over their own health, by meeting 
the evolving needs of their patients.

• To run services in a more coordinated way, to agree system-wide 
priorities and to plan collectively how to improve residents’ day-to-day 
health.

• Encourage a joined-up approach between commissioners and providers 
to reduce stress on services and ultimately create a health system which 
is sustainable for the future.

Page 45



NHS Long Term Plan

Following a commitment from the 
Government to increase investment in the 
NHS, the NHS published the ‘Long Term 
Plan’ in January 2019, setting out its key 
ambitions over the next 10 years. 
Healthwatch launched a countrywide 
campaign to give people a say in how the 
plan should be implemented in their 
communities. The #WhatWouldYouDo 
campaign saw national movement and 
people shared their views with us, 
highlighting key measures to improve the 
NHS locally. 

What did we do?
Working in partnership with Healthwatch 
Shropshire, we wanted to offer people as 
many ways possible to answer the 
question ‘What Would You Do’. Whilst also 
giving people the opportunity to share 
their current views and experiences of 
Health and Social Care Services. 

We chose to:

• Use two surveys designed by 

Healthwatch England; one focusing on 

the main priorities of the NHS Long 

Term Plan and the other focusing on 

specific conditions.

• Hold two public events; one in 

Shropshire and the other in Telford 

and Wrekin, asking the broader 

question ‘What would you do?’

• Run focus groups across Shropshire, 

Telford and Wrekin with people living 

with dementia and their Carers, 

including adults with learning 

disabilities (and autism) and their 

Carers.

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 24

204 people within 
Telford and Wrekin 

completed two 
questionnaires 
designed by 

Healthwatch England.

Focus groups helped 
us engage with 42

people from different 
communities in Telford 

and Wrekin.

Healthwatch Telford 
and Wrekin held a 
public event and 
engaged with 19

people.

Highlights

The NHS Long Term Plan has given people who are often not 
heard, a chance to have their views and experiences recognised.

Page 46



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 25

Results

What matters most to people in Telford and Wrekin?

The results from both surveys reflect the views and opinions of 
all respondents from Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin. If you 
would like to see individual responses to each area, please see 
the full report.

(the link to the full report has been provided at the bottom of pg.28)

Survey 1: General experiences of Health and Social Care 
Services

Out of the initial total of 448 responses to the survey 116 were from Telford and 

Wrekin residents.

People were asked to rate the importance of a series of statements suggested to 

support 4 areas of their lives. Below, are the 4 areas along with the top rated 

statements;

1) Living a healthy life 

“Access to the help and treatment I need when I want it”

2) Being able to manage and choose the support I need 

“Choosing the right treatment is a joint decision between me and the relevant 

health and care professional”

3) The help I need to keep my independence and stay healthy as I get 

older 

“I want to be able to stay in my own home for as long as it is safe to do so”

4) How you interact with your local NHS

“I can talk to my doctor or other health care professional wherever I am”

Page 47



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 26

Survey 2: Long term conditions

Out of the initial total of 448 responses to the survey 88 were from Telford and 

Wrekin residents.

In this questionnaire people were asked specific questions about; 

• Their overall experience of getting help 

• The impact of having more than one condition at a time on seeking support 

Waiting times, including how long people had to wait to get a diagnosis, between 

assessment/diagnosis and treatment and between initial assessment and seeing a 

specialist 

• Access to ongoing care and support 

• Communication and whether it was timely and consistent from all services they 

had come into contact with 

• Transport and travel, including methods of transport and how long people are 

prepared to travel for to receive quick and accurate diagnosis and specialist 

treatment or support

From this, 5 key areas were identified that required improvements in order 

for people with specific conditions to feel more supported;

1) Getting help and communication 

2) Impact of having more than one condition

3) Waiting times

4) Access to ongoing care and support

5) Transport and Travel

The results from both surveys reflect the views and opinions of 
all respondents from Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin. If you 
would like to see individual responses to each area, please see 
the full report.

(the link to the full report has been provided at the bottom of pg.28)

Page 48



Public event: ‘What would you do?’ 

Our public event was held at Meeting Point House in Telford, 19 people attend.

We asked people three questions: 

1) How can you be supported to live a healthier life? 

2) What can services do to provide you with better care and support?

3) What would make it easier for you to take control of your health and wellbeing?

What people told us were important and should be priorities:

• Access and timely intervention

• Tackling isolation and loneliness

• Consistent and reliable information and education for all ages

• Services working together, including information sharing and a flexible approach to 

working

• Building strong communities and investment in local people

• Individualised care, including using a range of communication methods

Focus group: People with Dementia and their Carers

We had 20 people from Telford and Wrekin attend.

What matters most to people in Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin who are living 

with Dementia, and their Carers is:

• Receiving timely, on-going, reliable information

• Support for Carers

• Access to and on-going support for the person with Dementia and their Carer

Focus group: People with a learning disability (including autism) 
and their Carers

We had 22 people from Telford and Wrekin attend.

What matters most to people in Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin who have 

learning disabilities and autism is:

• Clear communication with health workers

• Consistency of health care professionals

• Compassion

• Easy access to appointments

• Carers who I know and I can trust

• Timely, on-going, reliable information and advice for Carers

• The importance of the Annual Health Check 

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 27

Page 49



What are we doing about it?

Leading on from this work, the Sustainability and Transformation team told Healthwatch 

Telford and Wrekin that this report will:

• Aid the development of the local Long Term Plan for Telford and Wrekin.

• Ensure real outcomes to services across the county are being implemented for 

patients, which reflect the national plans within the NHS Long Term Plan.

By taking into account people’s views local commissioners, providers and key 

stakeholders can collaborate and identify; what is working well, what is important to 

people, and what can be improved. Ultimately, creating better Health and Care Services 

for the people of Shropshire, Telford and Wrekin.

We will continue to share the views and opinions of local 
residents, including any reports or engagement activities 

which aid the Long Term Plan’s implementation.

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 28

Access the report:
https://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.
uk/our-work/project-reports/

Page 50

https://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/our-work/project-reports/


Helping you find the 
answers

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 29

Page 51



Identifying and contacting the right service can be worrying and 
stressful. Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin plays an important role 
in helping people to get the information they need to take control 
of their health and care and find services that will provide them 
with the right support.

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 30

4%

31%

29%

35%

Social care

GP services

Other issues

Hospital

People were able to get the advice and information they needed and we assisted by: 
• Providing advice and information articles on our website.
• Answering people’s queries about services over the phone, by email, or online.
• Talking to people at community events.
• Promoting services and information that can help people on our social media.

Here is a breakdown of the major areas that people    
were concerned about

Page 52



Case study: Improving services 
for patients with rheumatoid 
arthritis

We represent the people of Telford and 
Wrekin at many meetings such as; Telford 
Patients First Group, Patient Participation 
Groups, Board meetings etc… 

Telford Patients First Group gather feedback 
from local residents and patients to help 
Health and Social Care Services understand 
what they need/want in order to receive the 
best care.

We were approached by the Rheumatoid 
Arthritis Group via the Telford Patients Group 
because they wanted to raise issues 
regarding the musculoskeletal services in 
Telford. In order to escalate this we arranged 
a meeting with the Rheumatoid Arthritis 
Group to gather information and discuss their 
issues.

Following on, we contacted numerous 
organisations such as; the Sustainability and 
Transformation Partnership, Shropshire 
Community Health NHS Trust and Telford 
Clinical Commissioning Group. As a result, 
focus groups were held in Shrewsbury and 
Telford to offer information and gather 
feedback. 

Additionally, we participated in the 
Sustainability and Transformation Partnership 
Muscular Skeletal Guiding Coalition 
Workshops, looking at the musculoskeletal 
strategy.

We found the process and flowchart had 
been agreed, however, we were able to 
represent the views and opinions of the 
Rheumatoid Arthritis Group to make 
improvements. 

In this case, we were able to escalate 
patients views and opinions, working with 
the necessary people to help implement 
changes to improve patients experiences 
within musculoskeletal services locally.

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 31

“The past year has still continued to be difficult for 
rheumatoid arthritis patients. Healthwatch were invited to 
attend a Rheumatoid Arthritis Support group meeting to 
listen to the patient concerns… Rheumatology is under 
review for the new MSK service and patients hope that 
their illness will be fully recognised with appropriate care 
and attention in the future for Telford and Wrekin.”

Marjorie Mannering 
Rheumatoid Arthritis Group

Page 53



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 32

Contact us to get the information you need

If you have a query about a Health or Social Care Service, 
or need help with where you can go to access further 
support, please get in touch. Don’t struggle alone. 
Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin is here for you. 

Website: www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

Telephone: 01952 739540

Email: telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

Information access and 
availability:
Due to the Coronavirus pandemic we 
wanted to offer people easy access to 
information and guidance. We continually 
updated our website with the latest 
resources, including making information 
accessible to people who required it in 
different languages or formats.

Complaint:
Caller: A concerned caller wanted advice 
on how to make a complaint about 
Maternity Services and on how they could 
be sure someone would be in contact with 
them. 
Our response: We advised the caller to 
telephone Shrewsbury and Telford 
Hospital (SaTH), Patient Advice Liaison 
Service (PALS) at the relevant hospital in 
order to register their concern and to 
request appropriate correspondence. 

Signposting:
Caller: We received a call from an 
individual who was concerned for their 
child's welfare and they were trying to get 
in touch with social services.
Our response: We signposted them to 
Family Connect and explained what the 
service offers.

Page 54

http://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/
mailto:telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk


Volunteers

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 33

Page 55



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 34

Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin are supported by 25 volunteers 
helping us to find out what people think is working well and if 
there are any improvements to services people would like to see. 

This year our volunteers:
• Raised awareness of Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin by attending events, leading and 

supporting Enter and View visits. 
• Listened to people’s experiences to find out what is important to them and to help us 

know what to focus on.
• Supported the team by helping during the day to day running.
• Represented us at key meetings with partners.

Volunteer with us

Are you feeling inspired? We are always on the lookout for 
new volunteers. If you are interested in volunteering, please 
get in touch at Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin. 

Website: www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

Telephone: 01952 739540

Email: telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

Thanks to the hard work of our 
volunteers we have continued 
to make a difference.

Maternity Mental Health 

Between June – September 2019 our 

volunteers helped give mothers and 

partners a voice during our Maternity 

Health engagement. Without their support 

this engagement work would not have 

been able to reach as many parents and 

families. This was achieved by; holding 

engagement stands at our local maternity 

clinics, visiting parent and baby groups 

and supporting our focus group. Our 

volunteers worked hard and dedicated 

their time to ensure what matters most to 

parents is heard.

Wound care 

Between January – March 2020 we visited 

our three local wound care services. Our 

volunteers supported this engagement 

work by attending the clinics and taking 

time to listen to patients to hear what 

they like about the service, and what 

could be improved. Unfortunately, due to 

the outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) 

we were unable to continue this work. 

However, this work will be continued as 

soon as it is safe to do so.

Volunteers Christmas dinner 2019

Page 56

http://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/
mailto:telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk


Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 35

Eddie
I passed my interview four years ago and 

have been involved with a lot with service 

users since then to find out what their 

experience is of using Health and Social Care 

Services. The findings help with the 

development of these services and importantly 

put a spotlight on the good work that often 

goes on without fuss day to day.  

Our volunteers
We could not do what we do without the support of our amazing 
volunteers. Meet some of the team and hear what they get up to.

Joan

I have been a volunteer with Healthwatch Telford 

and Wrekin for four years. I take part in Enter and 

View visits and engagement activities. I do this 

because I like the idea of someone helping others 

to have a voice in our Health and Social Care 

Services.   

David

I came into Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin around 
2013. There has been lots of changes since then. I 
have been Vice-Chair for a long time now and really 
enjoy the role and my contributions to what we do. 
One of my roles is to be the secretary/minute taker 
for the Board. I have done engagement work and 
took part in Enter and View. I also attend the 
Hospital Board where I represent Healthwatch 
Telford and Wrekin as an independent voice.

It’s lovely to see the look on a member of staff’s face when you tell them how 
appreciated they are. I have learned a lot over my four years through attending a 
variety of courses and training. We have regular support meetings and check in with 
each other both practically and in terms of our wellbeing – so important in these 
difficult times.  There is always someone to talk with when I need help.

PS. Give it a try, you won’t regret it!

Page 57



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 36

“Our volunteers are at the heart of what we do. 
Without them we would not be able to reach as 
many residents or patients of Telford and Wrekin. 
They are amazing! 

Due to the pandemic our engagement has been 
placed on hold temporarily. We are currently 
planning new ways to engage and connect with 
the residents of Telford and Wrekin.”
Katie Cook | Engagement Officer

Page 58



Finances

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 37

Page 59



We are funded by our local authority under the Health and Social 
Care Act (2012). In 2019-20 we spent £102,190.

Telford and Wrekin Council have continued to support our work, providing £100,000 for 

our core services. In addition, we received a further £2,596.28 for commissioned 

projects. Our expenditure amounted to £102,190, slightly less than our income, leaving 

a small surplus of £406. In addition, we hold a sum of £6,260 on behalf of the Maternity 

Voices Partnership, for their expenditure due in 2020/21.

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 38

38%

62%

How much it
costs to run our
Healthwatch

Staff costs

£102,190 
Total 

expenditure

97%

3%
Funding received
from Telford &
Wrekin Council

Funding for
commissioned
activities

£102,596 
Total income 

Page 60



Our plans for
next year

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 39

Page 61



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 40

• Specialised services: such as 

Cancer Care, and other key normal 

health services, operating safely in 

Hospitals. 

• Acute services: capturing people’s 

feedback around services such as: 

Maternity services, Hospital 

Transformation Plan, A&E, Urgent 

Care, Clinics, Outpatients and 

Planned Care. 

• Mental Health services: Child and 

Adolescent services, Acute 

admissions, Digital solutions, 

Medication and Therapies, Suicide 

and Out of hours. 

• Primary Care: Primary Care 

Networks, Community resilience and 

Digital technology. 

• Adult Social Care: around COVID-

19 (PPE, Test, Track and Trace), 

Isolation, Discharge to or admission 

from and the future economy of and 

organisation of the Care Sector.

• Carers and unpaid carers: their 

Home and Domiciliary Care 

experiences. Including loneliness and 

isolation.

• Learning Disability and Autism: 

to work with people and key partners 

during and post COVID 19 Pandemic.

• Long-term conditions and 

support offered: e.g. Diabetes, 

MSK, Dementia Services and regular 

checks.

• Prevention and Placed Based 

Care: e.g. weight, alcohol and 

addictions.

• Maternity Voice Partnership: to 

provide operational support to the 

Volunteers, covering Shropshire, 

Telford and Wrekin.

Some of our priorities from 2019/20 will continue into 2020/21, due to 
COVID-19 and the impact this had on people and our engagement work as a 
whole. 

In relation to our forward plan, we will be supporting engagement activities 
around the NHS Long Term Plan and Sustainability and Transformation 
Partnership, with the aim to make the NHS fit for the future for the next 10 
years. We will also be working with key stakeholders around Integrated Care 
Systems (which involves Neighbourhood working, Primary Care Networks) to 
ensure local people’s views are explored and voices are heard.

With our 6 priorities in mind 
we will continue to talk to 
people, explore their views, 
seek their experiences and 
feedback on…

Looking ahead

Page 62



Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 41

We plan to address these by 
continuing to engage with 
Commissioners, 
Organisations, Local Council, 
Providers and people of 
Telford and Wrekin by:

• Consulting with people in Telford and 

Wrekin on the NHS and new ways of 

working, such as Digital 

transformation.

• Use a range of methods to engage 

with people, utilising WhatsApp, 

Microsoft Teams, Zoom, as well as 

conventional ways. 

• Communication, Engagement and 

attending events (post COVID-19)

• To be actively involved within various 

scrutiny meetings and groups.

• Targeted approach to our surveys in 

order to achieve desired outcomes.

• To engage with people and 

workforce about health and social 

care service provision in Telford and 

Wrekin.

• Expand on our Board and volunteer 

base so we can engage more with 

people.

We plan to continue working 
with people from Telford and 
Wrekin on key Health and 
Social Care issues

This will involve working with the 

Sustainability and Transformation 

Partnership – Shropshire Telford and 

Wrekin (STP, STW), a range of health 

and social care

Providers, Telford and Wrekin Council, 

Healthwatch colleagues on the themed 

work activities. Supporting Local 

Maternity Services and Maternity Voices 

Partnership, and other themed 

activities.

We hope to achieve…

• To help people of Telford and Wrekin 

in receiving the best health and 

social care possible.

• Enable people to easily access the 

right services through effective 

signposting, information, and advice.

• Influence and help shape the 

planning and delivery of health and 

social care through using intelligence 

and insights from people's 

experiences.

• Be a local watchdog and challenge 

local services and decisions to 

ensure the public voice has been 

heard and considered.

• To raise the profile of Healthwatch 

Telford and Wrekin, improving 

recognition and influence, 

particularly with local stakeholders.

• Improve Healthwatch Telford and 

Wrekin's data collection and analysis 

as well as influencing future changes 

to Health and Social Care Services; 

local maternity services, adult social 

care, dental care, 

ophthalmology/optical services.

Page 63



Thank you

We would like to say thank you to everyone who has worked 
with Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin over the last 12 months, 
during some very unusual times. To the people who have 
shared their views and experiences with us, be rest assured that 
those responsible for running, planning, regulating and 
commissioning our services do get to hear about them. We look 
forward to listening to your views and hearing about your 
experiences in the future. Thank you again.

Together, through sharing views and experiences, we 
can make Health and Social Care Services better for the 

people of Telford and Wrekin.

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 42

“We would like people’s views to help shape and provide 
the very best possible Health and Social Care system for 
the people of Telford and Wrekin.”

Paul Shirley
General Manager

Page 64



Contact us
Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin
Meeting Point House
Southwater
Telford
TF4 3HS

Contact number: 01952 739540
Email address: telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk
Twitter: @Healthwatch_TW
Facebook: Facebook.com/HealthwatchTW
Website: www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

Annual Report 2019-20   |   Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin 43

Address and contact details of the organisation holding the local 
Healthwatch contract as of 31/03/2020.

Contact number: 01952 739540
Email address: telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

We confirm that we are using the Healthwatch Trademark (which 
covers the logo and Healthwatch brand) when undertaking work on 
our statutory activities as covered by the licence agreement. 

If you need this in an alternative format please contact us.

Note: Please include your charity or company number here.
© Copyright (Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin) 2020

Page 65

mailto:telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk
http://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/
mailto:telford.admin@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk


Healthwatch Telford and Wrekin
Meeting Point House
Southwater
Telford
TF4 3HS

www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

t: 01952 739540

e: info@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

@Healthwatch_TW

Facebook.com/HealthwatchTW

Page 66

http://www.healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk/
mailto:info@healthwatchtelfordandwrekin.co.uk

	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	5 COVID-19 Update
	6 Winter Planning Update
	7 Healthwatch Telford Annual Report

